Richard Dwyer

From: Ryan Barry [rbarry@nirb.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 2:49 PM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: ‘Leslie Payette'

Subject: NIRB File 09HNO52 - Pangnirtung Small Craft Harbour project
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Phyllis and Richard,

NIRB is currently screening a small craft harbour project from DFO for Pangnirtung — | know this proposal involves a
water license application for culvert installation on a freshwater stream, though | am not sure whether or not the
Proponent (Rick Kiriluk - DFO) has applied just yet.

NIRB will be sending out a Notice of Part 4 Screening for this project tomorrow, which you will be copied on as usual — |
just wanted to give you a heads up to make sure that no water license is issued prior to NIRB completing the screening.

Hope things are going well in Gjoa Haven!
Best regards,
Ryan

Ryan Barry, Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board

Cambridge Bay, Nunavut
(toll free) 1-866-233-3033
(direct) 1-867-983-4608

(fax) 1-867-983-2594

FTP site: http://ftp.nirb.ca



